
 
Memorandum 

  
 
To : Dan Porta, City Manager 
From : Chief Frank L. McCann 
Date : October 24, 2022 
Ref : School safety and ALICE training. 

 

 
The P.D. applied for a grant from the Georgia Criminal Justice Coordinating 
Council for school safety and Alert, Lockdown, Inform, Counter, Evacuate 
(ALICE) active shooter response for law enforcement training, ten Daniel 
Defense MK-18 rifles, and ten defensive shields on August 15, 2022.  The grant 
was recently approved in the amount of $123,881.00 with a local match of 
$23,881.00 (federal asset forfeiture funds).  I am requesting approval to move 
forward with the grant and pay the local match $23,881.00 (federal asset 
forfeiture funds).  
 
I am requesting your support and recommendation for this grant. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


